
U.S. Department of Justice 

United States Attorney 
Southern District of New York 

86 Chambers Street, 5th Floor 
New York, New York 10007 

July 11, 2005 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS  

Lawrence S. Lustberg, Esq. 
Megan Lewis, Esq. 
Gibbons, Del Deo, Dolan, 
Griffinger & Vecchione, P.C. 
One Riverfront Plaza 
Newark, N.J. 07102 

Re: 	ACLU, et al., v. Department of Defense, et al., 
No. 04 Civ. 4151 (AKH) 

Dear Mr. Lustberg and Ms. Lewis: 

We are enclosing responses and disclosures from the Department of State that 
address documents where further coordination with other agencies was necessary before 
processing could be completed. 

Very truly yours, 

DAVID N. KELLEY 
U ite State tto 

By: 	  
SEAN H. LANE (SL-4898) 
PETER M. SKINNER (PS-9745) 
Assistant United States Attorneys 
Telephone: (212) 637-2737 
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